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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Alex <Alex.Ng@scania.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 1:16 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SCANIA P380CA4X2MSZ, chassis no.: XLEP4X20005237724

HI Shiau Chan, 

 

Please find the Quotation for Whole Assy for Headlamp, it will come with signal light. 

 

1732507 Headlamp LHS - $ 429.20 – order 2 days 

1732510 Headlamp RHS - $ 429.20 – order 2 days 

 

 

 

Best Regards. 

 

Alex Ng 

 

Parts | Scania Singapore 

Phone: +65 68619181 ext 205 ; Fax: +65 6861 1650 

Address: 40, Senoko Road, Singapore 758112 alex.ng@scania.com  

www.scania.com.sg | www.facebook.com/scaniagroup   

 

 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 11:51 AM 

To: Ng Alex <Alex.Ng@scania.com> 

Subject: SCANIA P380CA4X2MSZ, chassis no.: XLEP4X20005237724 

 

Dear Alex. 

 

Kindly assist to clarify the HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY-N/S & FRONT SIDE & SIGNAL LAMP-N/S is one complete assembly 

or is it comes separately. 

 

Please provide us the parts number. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


